





College Hall (Anderson Hall), 1887



Dairying, southeast room, basement of Anderson Hall, 1888



Cabinet of minerals, in central room of old chemical laboratory, dark room for photography at extreme
right (photographer George Burgoyne), 1888



Horticultural Hall and Greenhouse, erected 1876 and 1883. Later illustrations hall, greenhouse
removed, president's residence



Analytical Chemistry [room for eighty students, December 1888]. Northwest room old chemistry
building, 1888



Museum H. H. (photographer George Burgoyne), 1888



Sewing Room [December, 1888]. Southwest room, first floor Anderson Hall



Chemical laboratory, [From President's house, August, 1887]. As created. Other ventilating windows
added later.



View in greenhouse. [December, 1888].



View in greenhouse. [December, 1888]. Wm. (William) Baxter, foreman



Kitchen laboratory. [December, 1888]. Southeast room, basement of Anderson Hall



Mechanics' Hall. Wood-working shop, printing office, and music rooms. Erected in 1875. Wooden
blacksmith shop next principal building on right. Extreme right, "Old Barn,” used as college building for
classes, 1875 to 1879. Used variously afterword; natural science, vet. med., armory, etc. Later
agricultural machinery hall. Extreme left: Shelter for horse buggies used in coming to the college.



Wood shop, south end. Benches for forty students. [December, 1888].



Printing office. [December, 1888]. Second floor of shop building.



Telegraph office. [December, 1888]. Second floor, shop building.



View in Library. 8,500 volumes. [December, 1888]. In northeast corner of first floor, Anderson Hall.
Looking west.



Chapel interior, [December, 1888]. Looking East. Later renovated section.



Drawing room, [December, 1888]. East side, center section, Anderson Hall



Botany class [1888]



The College Battalion, [December, 1888]. Building shown is east end of "Old Barn". Later Agricultural
Machinery Hall.



College barn. Erected in 1877 and 1885. Razed after erection of east wing of Waters Hall



Barn floor (photographer George Burgoyne), 1888



Stable, 1888



Rear view. From Williston Quarry, 1888








